ST. MARTIN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

JUNE 30, 2010

BREAUX BRIDGE, LOUISIANA

MINUTES

The St. Martin Parish School Board convened on this day at 5:00 P.M. at the Breaux Bridge Instructional Center with the following members present: Messrs. Floyd Knott, Mark Hebert, James Blanchard, Steve Fuselier, Richard Potier, Rodney Ledoux, and Mrs. Barbara Latiolais and Ms. Wanda Babin.

ABSENT: Mr. Aaron Flegeance and Mr. Frederic Stelly

In the absence of the Board President, Mr. Steve Fuselier, Vice-president of the Board, called the meeting to order. Superintendent Lavergne opened the meeting with a prayer and the pledge of allegiance.

Consider and/or approve the several resolutions indicating the authorized signatures on school accounts was removed from the consent agenda.

The Board Member's request relative to the hiring of a police officer for Board meetings was removed from the agenda.

Mr. Percy Williams, custodian at Breaux Bridge Elementary, was recognized as the Taylor and Sons June Employee of the Month.

Mr. William Angelle, custodian at Cecilia High, was recognized by Horace Mann Insurance as the perfect attendance winner.

On the motion of Mr. Fuselier, seconded by Mr. Blanchard, and unanimously carried, the item regarding the litigation and negotiations in the matter of Leland Landry, et al vs. St. Martin Parish School Board, et al Case No.: 67668-C; 16th JDC, Parish of St. Martin was removed from the agenda.

ABSENT: None

On the motion of Mr. Potier, seconded by Mr. Hebert, and unanimously carried, discuss letter from Attorney Funderburk was added to the agenda.

On the motion of Mr. Blanchard, seconded by Mr. Hebert, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the consent agenda, as follows:

- a) Minutes of the following meetings:
 - Regular Meeting of June 2, 2010
 - Special Meeting of June 9, 2010

JUNE 30, 2010 - MINUTES

Page 2 of 6

- b) Request for waiver of sales tax penalties for the following:
 - Quill Corporation
 - Crawfish Town USA
- c) Contribution to St. Martin Economic Development Authority (SMEDA) for the Fiscal Year 2010-2011
- d) Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire
- e) Renewal of Athletic Insurance and Catastrophic Insurance for fiscal year ending June 30, 2011
- f) Consent to piggy-back with Caddo Parish School Board for Fuelman contract
- g) Purchase of Read 180/System 44 Reading Intervention Program
- h) St. Martin Parish Personnel Evaluation Program for the 2010-2011 School Year
- i) Changing the High School Graduation date to May 20, 2011

On the motion of Mr. Hebert, seconded by Mr. Blanchard, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the several resolutions indicating the authorized signatures on school accounts.

On the motion of Mr. Blanchard, seconded by Mrs. Latiolais, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the change in Policy DJAA authorized signatures with regard to School Board accounts and to adopt related resolutions.

On the motion of Mr. Blanchard, seconded by Mr. Fuselier, and unanimously carried, the Board approved changes to the 2010-2011 St. Martin Parish Pupil Progression Plan.

On the motion of Mr. Hebert, seconded by Mrs. Latiolais, and carried, the Board approved a resolution to schedule a tenure hearing.

Board Member Richard Potier requested the test scores and information regarding the Save the Children Program for Breaux Bridge Elementary School.

The Board read the letter received by Attorney Funderburk. No action was taken.

On the motion of Mr. Blanchard, seconded by Mrs. Latiolais, and carried, the Board made a motion to go into Executive Session.

OPPOSED: Mr. Potier

The Board withdrew the motion to go into Executive Session.

On the motion of Mr. Fuselier, seconded by Mr. Hebert, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the following Professional Personnel Changes:

APPOINTMENTS:

Angelle, Dianne, 5th grade, St. Martinville Primary; effective August 13, 2010. (Certified)

Boudreaux, Cassandra, Exploratory, Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010. (Certified)

Chatelain, Paige, 4th grade, Breaux Bridge Elementary; effective August 13, 2010. (Certified)

JUNE 30, 2010 - MINUTES Page 3 of 6

Colignon, Leslie, 3rd grade French Immersion, Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

De Botini, Beatrice, French, Catahoula Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Dutarte, Lydie, Kindergarten-French Immersion, Cecilia Primary; effective August 13, 2010.

Garin, Marie-Sophie, French Immersion, Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Landry, Tiphanie, 4th grade French Immersion, Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Latiolais, Ginger, Math 6th grade, Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010. (Certified)

Theriez, Valerie, 1st grade French Immersion, Cecilia Primary; effective August 13, 2010. (Certified)

Touton, Jean-Louis, Social Studies French Immersion, Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Wright, Kevin, Science 7/8th grade, Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010. (Certified)

ONE YEAR APPOINTMENT:

LaPlume, Cassandra, Social Studies, Breaux Bridge Junior High; effective August 13, 2010 through May 30, 3011. (Certified)

MEDICAL LEAVE:

Brosius, Nancy, Social Studies, St. Martinville Senior High; effective May 17, 2010 through May 28, 2010.

TRANSFERS:

Angelle, Amanda, from 2nd grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Ashley, Geralyn, from PreK to 1st grade at Breaux Bridge Primary; effective August 13, 2010.

Babin, Leslee Cherie, from 3rd grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Bourque, Brandi, from PreK at the Early Learning Center to 3rd grade (Title I) at St. Martinville Primary; effective August 13, 2010.

Broussard, Kerri, from 4th grade at Breaux Bridge Elementary to 4th grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Chretien, Anyia, from 3rd grade to 5th grade at St. Martinville Primary; effective August 13, 2010.

Dupre', Shelly, from 6th grade at Teche Elementary to 6th grade at Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Frederick, Selena, from 6th grade at Teche Elementary to 6th grade at Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

JUNE 30, 2010 - MINUTES Page 4 of 6

Greig, Patrice, from 4th grade at Teche Elementary to Gifted at the Early Learning Center; effective August 13, 2010.

Guidry, Kayla, from 1st grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Guillet, Angela, from 6-8th grade at Catahoula Elementary to Mild/Moderate at Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Hebert, Sacha, from 3rd grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Kennedy, Carrie, from 3rd grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Lemoine, Rachel, from Mild/Moderate to 2nd grade at Cecilia Primary; effective August 13, 2010.

Michel, Cyril, from French at Teche Elementary to 6th grade French at Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Poche', Connie, from English at Breaux Bridge Senior High to ELA 8th grade at Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Roberts, Johnnie, from 6th grade at Teche Elementary to 6th grade at Cecilia Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Russo, Kevin, from 3rd grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Setaro, Crystal, from 3rd grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Sharlow, Alan, from Band Director at Breaux Bridge Elementary/Junior High to Breaux Bridge Senior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Smith, Tonia, from 3rd grade at Cecilia Primary to 3rd grade at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

Wininger, Samuel, from Supervisor of Operations to STA/Homebound teacher at Special Services; effective August 13, 2010.

SABBATICAL LEAVE:

Mallet, Millie, Social Studies, Breaux Bridge Junior High; effective August 13, 2010 through June 1, 2011.

NON RENEWAL OF CONTRACT:

Cross, Walter, Social Studies, Parks Middle School; effective June 3, 2010.

Williams, Michelle, Exploratory, St. Martinville Junior High; effective June 3, 2010.

RESIGNATIONS:

Duplechin, Gay, 1st grade, Cecilia Primary; effective June 3, 2010.

LeBoeuf, Daniel, Assistant Principal, Cecilia Junior High; effective June 10, 2010.

Lenox, Karine, French, Cecilia Primary; effective June 3, 2010.

JUNE 30, 2010 - MINUTES Page 5 of 6

Llorca, David, French, Catahoula Elementary; effective June 3, 2010.

Trahan, Korey, Social Studies, Breaux Bridge Junior High; effective June 21, 2010.

DROP/RETIREMENT PROGRAM:

Guidry, Patti, Principal, Teche Elementary; effective March 1, 2010.

Guidry, Wanda, Principal, Cecilia Primary; effective July 1, 2010.

Lasseigne, Andy, Math, St. Martinville Senior High; effective June 3, 2010.

Whitney, Rebecca, Math, St. Martinville Senior High; effective September 1, 2010.

Wiltz, Joseph Filer, Physical Education, St. Martinville Junior High; effective September 1, 2010.

On the motion of Mr. Fuselier, seconded by Mrs. Latiolais, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the following Paraprofessional Personnel Changes:

APPOINTMENTS:

Breaux, Jeanne, Bus Driver, Cecilia area for the summer school route.

Tate, Patricia, Special Education Aide, Breaux Bridge Senior High; effective August 13, 2010.

TRANSFERS:

Bourque, Sandra, from a Special Education Teacher Aide at St. Martinville Primary to St. Martinville Senior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Durand, Danielle, from PreK Teacher Aide at the Early Learning Center to Title I Teacher Aide at St. Martinville Junior High; effective August 13, 2010.

Roberts, Bridgette, from PreK Aide at Cecilia Primary to Title I Aide at Teche Elementary; effective August 13, 2010.

RESIGNATION:

Duhon, Laura, PreK Aide, Breaux Bridge Primary; effective June 3, 2010.

RETIREMENTS:

Guidry, Jacqueline, Bus Driver, Parks area; effective August 27, 2010.

Usie, Ella Mae, Teacher Aide, Teche Elementary; effective July 15, 2010.

CHANGE OF DROP/RETIREMENT DATE:

Jones, Bernadine, Custodian, Breaux Bridge Senior High; from June 1, 2010 to September 1, 2010.

On the motion of Mr. Hebert, seconded by Mr. Potier, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the request for extra employment pay for Corita Andrus, Cabrini Benoit,

JUNE 30, 2010 - MINUTES Page 6 of 6

Beverly Bonhomme, Dana Broussard, Brenda Davis, Mary Jo Franciol, Dawn Frederick, and Niki Thibodeaux for Cecilia Primary's After-Care Program for month of May, 2010.

Superintendent Lavergne informed the Board Daniel LeBoeuf was his recommendation for the position of Principal at Breaux Bridge Senior High School. A motion was made by Mr. Knott and seconded by Mrs. Latiolais to appoint Mr. Daniel LeBoeuf as the Principal of Breaux Bridge Senior High School. The motion was then voted on and failed as follows:

FOR: Mr. Knott, Mr. Hebert, Mrs. Latiolais

OPPOSED: Mr. Blanchard, Mr. Fuselier, Mr. Potier, Mr. Ledoux, and Ms. Babin

ABSTAINED: Mr. Stelly

Superintendent Lavergne informed the Board Renee Angelle was his second recommendation for the position of Principal at Breaux Bridge Senior High. On the motion of Mr. Blanchard, seconded by Mr. Potier, and unanimously carried, the Board appointed Mr. Renee Angelle as Principal of Breaux Bridge Senior High School.

Superintendent Lavergne informed the Board Paget Guidry was his recommendation for the position of Assistant Principal at Breaux Bridge Senior High School. On the motion of Mr. Blanchard, seconded by Mr. Fuselier, and unanimously carried, the Board appointed Ms. Paget Guidry as the Assistant Principal of Breaux Bridge Senior High School.

Superintendent Lavergne informed the Board Eileen Rowe was his recommendation for the position of Assistant Principal at Cecilia Junior High School. A motion was made by Mr. Potier and seconded by Mr. Hebert to appoint Ms. Eileen Rowe as the Assistant Principal of Cecilia Junior High School.

A substitute motion was made by Mr. Ledoux and seconded by Mr. Stelly to readvertise for the position of Assistant Principal at Cecilia Junior High School. Mr. Ledoux withdrew his motion.

The original motion was then voted on and unanimously carried.

On the motion of Mr. Fuselier, seconded by Ms. Babin, and unanimously carried, the Board adjourned.

SECRETARY	PRESIDENT